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Dear Sir,
Our response as following:
1. We will response soon.
2. 30MHz~1GHz: RBW=100KHz, VBW=1MHz

Above 1GHz: RBW=1MHz, VBW=1MHz
3. In the FCC Part 15 15.247(4)(c)

In any 100KHz bandwidth outside the frequency band in which the spread
spectrum intentional radiator is operating, .....
The 2400MHz between 2390MHz have 10MHz band ,but 15.247(4)(c) just conform
100KHz bandwidth outside the frequency, please kindly give us more
information about 2.39GHz must compliance the 54dBmV/m with 2400~2483.5
operating band.
4. We will response soon.
5. We will response soon.
6. | don't understand this problem a little, do you mean we shoule add
"47CFR 2.1077" to page 2 of the user's manual? May | have the demo?
Thanks a lot.
Ellie(ellie@quietek.com)

From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjiohnson@AmericanTCB.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 12:36 PM

To: ellie@quietek.com

Subject: Review of AboCom Systems Inc., FCC ID: MQ4WB1K5 Revised for recent
uploads

Ellie,

Attached are comments regarding review of this application. Please provide
information as soon as possible.

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson, NARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE)
Examining Engineer

American TCB, Inc.

6731 Whittier Ave.

McLean, VA 22101

email: tiohnson@AmericanTCB.com
alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

direct number:  404-414-8071

corporate phone: 703-847-4700

corporate fax:  703-847-6888

Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 10/29/2002



